
1

Shauna Moulton

From: City of Maitland|Maitland Minute| <smoulton@itsmymaitland.com>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 4:35 PM
To: Shauna Moulton
Subject: #ErikaMaitland, Lift Station No. 4 Project Starts Soon, MFRD to Host 911 Remembrance

 

 

Check "Project Updates" on homepage to view the status of construction projects. 

 

 

Tropical Storm Erika Update 
All City Departments have been briefed and are currently making preparations for the possible 
impacts of Tropical Storm Erika.  The City's Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan is 
in action and pre-storm activities are underway. 
 
The City strongly encourages you to make preparations for yourself and your family.  Make 
sure you have an emergency plan, get notifications and stay informed, and protect your 
home. 

Read the Official Storm Information Release 

Read Preparedness Tips 

 

Fiscal Year 2016 Budget Public Hearing Date Set 
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The public hearing for the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget is scheduled for September 14 at 6:30 
p.m. at the City Council Chambers. 
 

Read the General Fund Budget Draft 

Read the Enterprise Fund & Miscellaneous Funds Draft 

 

Lift Station No. 4 Project Breaks Ground Soon 
The Public Works Department mailed copies of a letter and trifold to residents along the 
construction path last week.  The project breaks ground along Old Horatio Avenue in early 
September.  
 

View the Trifold  

 

MFRD to Host September 11 Remembrance 
On September 11, the Maitland Fire Rescue Department will host a 9/11 remembrance 
around Station 45's flag pole.  Station 45 is next to City Hall at 1776 Independence Lane. The 
remembrance begins at 8:40 a.m. and a moment of silence will start at 8:46 a.m.  

 

City Business 
The City Council met on August 24.  The City Council set the Stormwater 
Environmental Utility Fee to $9.80 per equivalent residential unit per month to fund the Fiscal 
Year 2016 Environmental Stormwater Utility Fund budget.  
 
The next Council meeting is on September 14.   
 

Listen to the Sept. 14 Meeting  

On August 27, a workshop was held to present and discuss the 2015-2016 CRA Work Plan. 
 

Listen to the Workshop 

 

The Week Ahead 
Sunday, August 30 
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 Stop by Lake Lily Park to visit the Maitland Farmers' Market anytime from 9:00 a.m. - 
2:00 p.m. 

Monday, August 31  

 Appointed Board & Committee Orientation begins at 6:30 p.m. at the City Council 
Chambers. 

 

 

 
 

 
 

We're on Nextdoor, too. 
 

www.itsmymaitland.com 
 

 
Please Note: Due to Florida's very broad public records law, most written communications to or from City employees regarding City 
business are public records, available to the public and media upon request.  Therefore, this email communication may be subject to 
public disclosure.  If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail 
to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone. 
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